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Dear Sir,

This is your letter of authorizztion to accept our appointment of Richard Mullen, Manager / Safety &
Compliance Consulting as agent for the following company :

Company Name  ; Acer Communications & Multimedia Inc.
Address : No. 157, Shanying Rd., Gueishan, Taoyuan 333, Taiwan, R.0.C.

From now on, Richard Mullen will sign applications before the commission on our behalf, anxd receive
exchange data between our company and the commission in connection with certification of the following
produect :

Model Name : Acer Bluetooth Shuttle
Model No. : Acer BT100

FCC 1D : JVPBTI10¢
Under FCC Docket Number 20780 and General Docket Nurber 89-103 pursuant to Part 15,
Subparagraph B, of the Rules and Regulations of the FCC.

This authorization will expire one year from the date of this letter.

Sincerely Yours,

7
James Soong/ Senior Rﬁseai{:_hcr, EMC/ Safety, Display BU
Acer Communications & Multimedia Inc.
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Subject ; RFI related modifications incorporated into unit with FCC 1D : JIVPBT100

Dear Sir,

This letter services as our declaration that all modifications to FCC ID. : IVPBT100 as listed in Section
11 of the test report submitted by QuieTek Corporation. We further declare that the same modifications
will be implemented into all production unit to enhance compliance of the unit to FCC limits,

Sincerely Yours,

Jazes G

James Soong / Senior B.e/sérn:her, EMC/ Safety, Display BU
Acer Communications & Multimedia Inc.




